
Message 

From : 

Sent : 

To : 

Subject : 

Ed 

Herhalt, John M Liherhalt@kpmg.ca] 
2/14/2011 9:38:25 PM 
Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com] 
Re: Draft KPMG Proposal Letter 

I had told you right out of the gate 30 to 50k depending on the scope. With one part of this right up front being an 
indicative valuation 20k will not cover the whole project 

You indicated to me that you thought that could still work? 

John 

From: Ed Houghton <ehoughton@collus.com> 
To: Herhalt, John M 
Sent: Mon Feb 14 17:56:15 2011 
Subject: FW: Draft KPMG Proposal Letter 

John: 
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We did discuss that my authorization limit is $20,000. Is there anything we can do to make the proposal only $20,000? 

Just wondering .. .... ... thanks. 

Ed 

From: Erling, Jonathan M [mailto:jerlikpmg.ca] 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 201110:08 AM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Cc: Herhalt, John M; Rockx, John 
Subject: Draft KPMG Proposal Letter 
Importance: High 

Hi Ed: 

Please find attached a draft of KPMG's letter of proposal to assist Collingwood in a review of its utility 

ownership options. Please have a look and let us know if you need any changes to the scope of work. 

Best regards, 

Jonathan 
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Jonathan Erling, Managing Director, P.Eng. I KPMG LLP I Bay Adelaide Centre, 333 Bay Street, Suite 4600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 2S5 CANADA 

tel +1 (416) 777-3206 I fax +1 (416) 777-3515 I email: < jerlinq@kpmg.ca> I internet <www.kpmg.ca> 

************************************************************************ 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged . It is intended solely for the 
addressee. 
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Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. 

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be 
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice 
contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client 
engagement contract. 
************************************************************************ 


